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Dear Mr. Marinelli: AOH 199212,

The purpose of this letter i1s to provade a written response
to your telephone inquiry concerning my recent reguest for an
advisory opinion.

The question you posed was whether the campaign or the
Congressman will be liable for the bank note financing the lease
following the conclusion of the campaign in November?

Following the conclusion of the campaign in November, both
the lease and the bank note financing the lease will be
transferred from the campaign to Congressman LaRooco.

If I can be of further assistance, please let me know.

Campaign Manager
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